CORRESPONDENCE
10/18/2022

Iris Rollins DOCUMENT NO. 09815-2022

From: Office of Commissioner Passidomo

Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2022 2:42 PM

To: Commissioner Correspondence

Subject: Docket No. 20210015

Attachments: Re Consumer Inquiry - Florida Power & Light Company

Please place the attached in Docket No. 20210015.

Thank you!



Iris Rollins

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Ms. Shonna McCray,

charley7722@aol.com

Tuesday, October 18, 2022 2:40 PM

Shonna McCray

eric.silagy@fpl.com; Ellen Plendl; Office of Commissioner Passidomo;
ron.desantis@eog.myflorida.com; mayor@miamidade.gov;
fl23response@mail.house.gov; ebony.pardo@mail.house.gov;
evan.jenne@myfloridahouse.gov; Office of Chairman Fay; Office of Commissioner Clark;
Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner La Rosg;
rebecca.talton@fpl.com; tj.therealestateguy@gmail.com; leabird@comcast.net

Re: Consumer Inquiry - Florida Power & Light Company

www.fpsc.gov

Ref : Clarification Docket No. 20210015

I did not send an e-mail request to Governor DeSantis. | forwarded a typed letter that was notarized to request the

Governors direct assistance.

Your response does not surprise me, as | am the innocent victim of circumstance who is being monetarily
penalized for no good cause by FPL.

The FPSC made an honest mistake when they incorrectly approved of the request by FPL.

In the interim I sincerely hope that Governor DeSantis will do what is necessary to hold the FPSC fully

accountable !

Thank You.

Michael J. Walsh

US Navy Veteran 1957-1963 ADR2

NWEF & Sierra Club Member

Hollywood, Fl.

From: Shonna McCray <SMcCray@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
To: 'charley7722@aol.com' <charley7722@aol.com>

Cc: Ellen Plendl <EPlendl@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Sent: Tue, Oct 18, 2022 8:35 am

Subject: Consumer Inquiry - Florida Power & Light Company

Mr. Michael J. Walsh
charley7722@aol.com

RE: FPSC Inquiry 1402730C

Dear Mr. Walsh:



The Governor's office forwarded a copy of your E-mail regarding Florida Power & Light Company (FPL) to the Florida
Public Service Commission (FPSC). The FPSC regulates investor-owned electric, and natural gas utilities throughout the
state, and investor-owned water and wastewater utilities in those counties which have opted to transfer jurisdiction to the
FPSC. The FPSC has authority in the telephone industry which is limited to the Lifeline Assistance Program, Florida Relay
Service, and pay telephone service. We appreciate the opportunity to respond directly to you.

As we advised in previous E-mails to you, the FPSC approved Florida Power & Light Company's general base rate
settlement agreement in Order No. PSC-2021-0446-S-El, issued on December 2, 2021, in Docket No. 20210015-El. The
settlement agreement was entered into by FPL and various parties representing consumers, including the Office of the
numerous provisions with regards to FPL's base rates through the end of 2025.

The agreement also contained a provision that raised the minimum bill charge to $25.00 for all residential and general
service non-demand customers. The minimum bill provision went into effect in June 2022. There was no provision to
exempt any class of service or customer from the minimum bill charge. As a result, we cannot compel FPL to remove the
minimum bill charge for those bills that do not reach the $25 minimum billing threshold.

We have added your concerns to our files as a protest to the FPL's Rate Case, docket 20210015.

If you have any questions, please contact Ms. Ellen Plendl at 1-800-342-3552 or by fax at 1-800-511-0809.

Sincerely,

Shonna McCray

Regulatory Program Administrator
Florida Public Service Commission





